

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi List of Resources

Resource Sections

DISCLAIMER: 1

Disability Services..... 2

Emergency Assistance 3

Government/ State..... 4

Legal Services..... 8

Other Helpful Contacts..... 10

DISCLAIMER:

The ACLU of Mississippi is providing this resource list as a courtesy. These are potential options for you to consider and are by no means comprehensive. As such, a lawyer’s appearance on this contact list does not constitute our endorsement of their experience, quality, competence, or availability. You are not, in any way, required to utilize or prioritize the resources listed herein, and the ACLU of Mississippi has no financial interest in any of the attorneys, offices, or organization on this list. This is for informational purposes only, does not constitute legal advice, and does not create an attorney-client relationship between you and the ACLU of Mississippi.

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Disability Services

ORGANIZATIONS/ SERVICES	TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED	WEBSITE	EMAIL	PHONE	ADDRESS
American Psychiatric Association	Psychiatric Resources	www.psychiatry.org/	apa@psych.org	(202) 559-3900	800 Maine Avenue, S.W., Suite 900, Washington, DC 20024
ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act)	Employment State & Local Government Public Accommodations and Commercial Facilities	www.ada.gov		(800) 514-0301 (800) 514-0383	U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Disability Rights Section - NYA, 950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530
Coalition for Citizens with Disabilities	Youth and Adult Disability Service Assistance	www.mscoalition.com	mary@mscoalition.com	(601) 969-0601	2 Old River Place, Suite M, Jackson, Mississippi 39202- 3435
Disability Rights Mississippi	Disability Rights Protection Accessible Technology Advocacy	www.disabilityrightsms.com	info@drms.ms	(800) 772-4057 (601) 968-0600	5 Old River Place Suite 101, Jackson, Mississippi 39202
MDHS (Nursing Home Abuse Hotline)		www.mdhs.state.ms.us		(800) 227-7308	
Mississippi School for the Blind		www.msb.k12.ms.us/		(601) 948-8200	1252 Eastover Dr, Jackson, MS 39211
Mississippi School for the Deaf		www.msd.k12.ms.us	mhardy@mde.k12.ms.us	(888) 673-3233 (601) 984-8000	1253 Eastover Dr, Jackson, MS 39211
National Alliance on Mental Illness-MS Chapter	Advocacy Public Policy Educational Resources	www.namims.org	stateoffice@namims.org	(800) 899-9058	2618 Southerland St., Ste 100, Jackson, MS 39216

Emergency Assistance

ORGANIZATIONS/ SERVICES	TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED	WEBSITE	EMAIL	PHONE	ADDRESS
FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency)	Emergency Management Disaster Relief Grants	www.fema.gov		(800) 621-3362 (800) 462-7585	P.O. Box 10055, Hyattsville, MD 20782-8055
MDCPS (Child Abuse Reporting)	Non-emergency reporting of child abuse	reportabuse.mdcps.ms.gov		1 (800) 222-8000	
Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence	Education & Resources Technical Assistance Legal Assistance	www.mcadv.org	support@mcadv.org legalservices@mcadv.org	(800) 898-3234 (800) 799-7273	P.O. Box 4703 Jackson, MS 39296
National Human Trafficking Hotline		https://humantraffickinghotline.org/		1 (888) 373-7888	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	Crisis counseling	https://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/		1 (800) 273-8255	
The Opportunity Center	Day Shelter for homeless men, women and families	http://www.stewpot.org/		(601) 949-3540	845 W Amite St, Jackson, MS 39203
The Red Cross	Disaster Relief	www.redcross.org		(800) 975-7585	
The Red Cross (Jackson Office)				(601) 353-5442	875 Riverside Dr, Jackson, MS 39202
The Salvation Army	Disaster Relief Food Pantries Homeless Shelters	www.salvationarmyusa.org		(800) 996-2769	110 Presto Lane Jackson, MS, 39206
USDA Food Assistance/EBT Cards	SNAP, WIC, EBT Dietary Guidelines	www.fns.usda.gov			

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Government/ State

ORGANIZATIONS/ SERVICES	TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED	WEBSITE	EMAIL	PHONE	ADDRESS
Better Business Bureau of Mississippi	Consumer Rights	https://www.bbb.org/local-bbb/bbb-serving-mississippi	info@bbbmississippi.org	(601) 977-1020	P. O. Box 3302 Ridgeland, MS 39158
Citizenship and Immigration Services	Immigration Documents	www.uscis.gov		(800) 375-5283	
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)	Employee Rights Discrimination Complaints	www.eeoc.gov		(800) 669-4000 (769) 487-6910	Dr. A. H. McCoy Federal Building 100 West Capitol Street, Suite 338 Jackson, MS, 39269
EEOC Employment Discrimination Complaints		https://www.eeoc.gov/how-file-charge-employment-discrimination		1 (800) 669-4000	
FBI-Jackson Field Office (Complaints)		https://www.fbi.gov/contact-us/field-offices/jackson		(601) 948-5000	1220 Echelon Parkway, Jackson, MS 39213
Federal Student Aid		www.fafsa.ed.gov		(800) 433-3243	
Federal Trade Commission		www.ftc.gov		(877) 382-4357	600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20580
HUD Housing/Housing Discrimination		www.hud.gov		(800) 669-977	
HUD Housing/Housing Discrimination (Jackson Office)				(601) 608-1804	100 W. Capitol Street, Suite 910, Jackson, MS 39269
IRS	Government Taxes	www.irs.gov		(800) 829-1040	
IRS (Jackson Office)				(601) 292-4711	100 W. Capital St., Jackson, MS 39269
MDOT Road Conditions	Roadway Transportation	www.gomdot.com		(601) 352-7017	
Medicare		www.medicare.gov		(800) 633-4227	
Mississippi Attorney General Consumer Protection	Consumer Protection	www.ago.state.ms.us	msago5@ago.state.ms.us	(601) 359-4230 (800) 281-4418	P.O. Box 22947.Jackson, MS 39225

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Mississippi Commission on Judicial Performance	Judicial Conduct	www.judicialperformance.ms.gov	mailbox@judicialperformance.ms.gov	(601) 359-1273 (601) 354-6277	660 North Street, Suite 104
Mississippi Department of Education	State Education	www.mde.k12.ms.us	webhelp@mde.k12.ms.us	(601) 359-3513	359 N West St, Jackson, MS 39201
Mississippi Department of Employment Security	Employment Employee Rights	www.mdes.ms.gov/wps/portal/	internet@mdes.ms.gov	(888) 844-3477 (601) 321-6000	1235 Echelon Pkwy, Jackson, MS 39213
Mississippi Department of Health		www.msdh.state.ms.us	web@healthys.ms.com	(601) 576-7981 (601) 576-7400	570 E Woodrow Wilson Ave, Jackson, MS 39216
Mississippi Department of Human Services (General)	Emergency Services Family Services Financial Services Senior Services Transportation	https://www.mdhs.ms.gov/		(800) 345-6347 (601) 359-4500	
Mississippi Department of Health (Birth, Death, and Marriage Certificates)				(866) 458-4948	
Mississippi Department of Human Services (Children and Youth Services)			Terri.davidson@mdhs.ms.gov kpittamn@mdhs.state.ms.us	(866) 312-7215 (601) 359-4972	
Mississippi Department of Human Services (Economic Assistance and Food Stamps)			Lorraine.eden@mdhs.ms.gov	(800) 948-3050 (601) 359-4810	
Mississippi Department of Justice (Gulfport)				(228) 563-1560	1575 20th Ave., Gulfport, MS 39501
Mississippi Department of Justice – Civil Rights Division (Gulfport)				(228) 563-1560	1575 20th Ave., Gulfport, MS 39501
Mississippi Department of Justice (Jackson)		www.Justice.gov		(601) 965-4480	501 East Court Street, Suite 2.500
Mississippi Department of Justice – Civil Rights Division (Jackson)				(601) 965-4480	501 East Court Street, Suite 4.430

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Mississippi Department of Mental Health (24hr)	Mental Health Services	www.dmh.ms.gov	grenaye.sullivan@dmh.state.ms.us	(601) 359-1288	239 N Lamar St, Jackson, MS 39201
Mississippi Department of Public Safety		www.dps.state.ms.us	lwilson@mdps.state.ms.us /gwhite	(601) 987-1212	Post Office Box 958, Jackson, MS 39205
Mississippi Department of Public Safety (Commercial Driver's License)				(601) 987-1215	
Mississippi Department of Public Safety (Driver's licenses/ID Cards)				(601) 987-1200	
Mississippi Department of Rehabilitation Services	Rehabilitation Services	https://www.mdrs.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx		(800) 443-1000 (601) 853-5100	1281 Highway 51, Madison, MS 39110
Mississippi Head Start	Education	www.headstartinfo.org		(866) 763-6481	580 High St., 18th Floor, PO Box 139, Jackson, MS 39205
Mississippi Institutions of Higher Learning	Education	www.mississippi.edu		(601) 432-6647	3825 Ridgewood Rd, Jackson, MS 39211
Mississippi Insurance Department	Insurance Assistance	www.mid.state.ms.us	consumer@mid.state.ms.us Legal Division Group Email - legal@mid.ms.gov	(800) 562-2957 (601) 359-3569	P.O. Box 79, Jackson, MS 39205
Mississippi Library Commission	Public Library Services Test Resources	www.mlc.lib.ms.us	mislib@mlc.lib.ms.us	(800) 647-7542 (601) 432-4111	
Mississippi Medicaid Assistance	Medicaid Assistance Medicaid Application	www.medicaid.ms.gov		(601) 982-0673 (601) 825-0477	
Mississippi Public Service Commission	Telecommunications, electric, gas, water and sewer utilities	www.psc.state.ms.us		(601) 961-5434	501 N West St, Jackson, MS 39201
Mississippi Secretary of State	State Regulations and Resources Elections and Voting	https://www.sos.ms.gov/		(601) 359-6368	401 Mississippi St, Jackson, MS 39201
Mississippi WIC Assistance (Expecting/New Mothers)		https://msdh.ms.gov/	kburk@msdh.state.ms.us	(800) 721-7222 (800) 359-7832	

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Social Security Administration	Retirement Disability SSI Medicare	www.ssa.gov		(800) 772-1213	
Social Security Administration (Jackson Office)				(866) 331-8135	100 W Capitol St, Ste 225, Jackson, MS 39269
U.S. Department of Labor – Wage and Hour Division	Workers’ Rights	https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd		(601) 969-4347 EXT. 4348	
US Postal Service	Mail Services	www.usps.com		(800) 275-8777	

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Legal Services

ORGANIZATIONS/ SERVICES	TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED	WEBSITE	EMAIL	PHONE	ADDRESS
MacArthur Justice Center	Voting Rights Immigrants' Rights Prisoners' Rights General Civil Rights	www.macarthurjustice.org	cjohnson@macarthurjustice.org	(662) 915-7429	University of Mississippi School of Law, P.O Box 1848, University, MS, 38677
Mission First	Family Law Consumer Law Housing	https://www.missionfirst.org/	info@missionfirst.org	(601) 608-0050	275 Roseneath Ave, Jackson, MS 39203
Mississippi Access to Justice Commission	Court Preparation Court Staff Directories Criminal Expungement Elder Law Estate Law Family Law Housing Law Immigration Law Veteran Services Workers' Rights	http://www.msatjc.org/	nmclaughlin@msbar.org	(601) 960-9581	643 North State Street P.O. Box 2168 Jackson MS 39202
Mississippi Bar Association		www.msbar.org	info@msbar.org	(601) 948-4471 (601) 355-8635 [Fax]	643 N State St, Jackson, MS 39202
Mississippi Center for Justice	Education Consumer Rights Healthcare Civil Rights	https://mscenterforjustice.org/		(601) 352-2269 (601) 352-4769 [Fax]	5 Old River Pl Ste 203, Jackson, MS 39215
Mississippi Center for Justice (Biloxi)		https://mscenterforjustice.org/contact/		(228) 435-7284	764 Water Street, Biloxi, MS 39530
Mississippi Center for Justice (Indianola)		https://mscenterforjustice.org/contact/		(662) 887-6570	120 Court Avenue, Indianola, MS 38751
Mississippi Center for Justice (Jackson)		https://mscenterforjustice.org/contact/		(601) 352-2269	5 Old River Place, Suite 203, Jackson, MS 39202
Mississippi Center for Justice Eviction Hotline				(228) 702-9983	

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence	Emergency Custody Family Law Housing Protective Orders	https://mcadv.org/legal-services/	legalservices@mcadv.org	(601) 882-5550	P.O. Box 4703 Jackson, MS 39296
Mississippi Innocence Project	Post-conviction Legal Services	http://innocenceproject.olemiss.edu/		(662) 915-5207	George C. Cochran Innocence Project, P.O. Box 1848, University, MS 38677-1848
Mississippi Legal Services	General Legal Services	https://www.mslegalservices.org/		(800) 498-1804	
Mississippi Volunteers Lawyer Project	General Legal Services	www.mvlp.net	mvlp@mvlp.org	(601) 960-9577 (601) 944-9678 [Fax]	1635 Lelia Dr, Jackson, MS 39216 PO Box 1503 Jackson, MS 39215
NAACP of Mississippi	Race and Justice Health and Well-being	www.naacpms.org		(601) 353-6906	1072 J R Lynch St, Jackson, MS 39203
North Mississippi Rural Legal Services (Intakes)	Elder law project	http://nmrls.com/	ms.freelegalanswers.org	(800) 498-1804	
North Mississippi Rural Legal Services (Clarksdale)	Earlene Gardner Victims Assistance Program Benefit Enrollment Center	http://nmrls.com/		(662) 627-4184	504 DeSoto Avenue, PO Box 1107, Clarksdale, Mississippi 38614
North Mississippi Rural Legal Services (Greenville)	Mississippi Taxpayer Assistance Project Foreclosure Prevention	http://nmrls.com/		(662) 335-8203	1024 Washington Ave., Suite 101 PO Box 858 Greenville, Mississippi 38701
North Mississippi Rural Legal Services (Oxford)	Disaster Relief Tax Return Preparation by Volunteers	http://nmrls.com/		(662) 234-2918	5 County Road 1014, PO Box 928, Oxford, Mississippi 38655
North Mississippi Rural Legal Services (West Point)	Rental Assistance for MS Program	http://nmrls.com/		(662) 494-6122	313 Highway 45 Alternate South, PO Box 277, West Point, Mississippi 39773
Southern Center for Human Rights	Civil Rights Human Rights	https://www.schr.org/	info@schr.org	(404) 688-1202	83 Poplar St. NW, Atlanta, GA 30303
Southern Poverty Law Center of Alabama	Civil Rights	https://www.splcenter.org/		(334) 956-8200	400 Washington Ave., Montgomery, AL 36104
Southern Poverty Law Center of Mississippi	Civil Rights	www.splcenter.org		(601) 948-8882	111 E Capitol St Ste 280, Jackson, MS 39201

American Civil Liberties Union of Mississippi Resource List

www.aclu-ms.org

Legal Matters: intake@aclu-ms.org

Other Helpful Contacts

ORGANIZATIONS/ SERVICES	TYPES OF SERVICES PROVIDED	WEBSITE	EMAIL	PHONE	ADDRESS
Free Tax Assistance	Tax Work			(800) 498-1804	
Mississippi Parent Training Institute	Parental Assistance	www.mspti.org		(800) 721-7255	2 Old River Place, Suite M, Jackson, MS 39202
Mississippi Prison Industries	Reentry Programs Jobs for ex-inmates			(601) 969-5760	
Mississippi Worker’s Center for Human Rights	Workers’ Rights	www.msworkers.org	workersrights@bellsouh.net	(662) 334-1122 (601) 364-9402	819 Main St, Greenville, MS 38701
University of Mississippi Child Advocacy Clinic	Family Law Custody Parental Rights	https://law.olemiss.edu/academics-programs/clinics/child-advocacy-clinic/			
University of Mississippi Housing Clinic	Housing	https://law.olemiss.edu/housing-clinic/			
Voice of Calvary Ministries/Veterans (Jackson Office)				(601) 969-3088	531 W. Capitol Street Jackson MS 39203
Workplace fairness (Wage & hour issues)	Workers’ Rights	https://www.workplacefairness.org/			